35 Cochise Court Palm Coast Fl., 32137

Phone: (386)212-2235 Email: Egnor2@aol.com.

#### Cover Letter narrative

From: Timothy Paul Egnor
To: Search Committee

Please accept this letter of application and brief resume for Interim Superintendent of Volusia County Schools.

My 29-year long career with Volusia County schools, and my almost 9-year experience with St. Johns County Schools, has offered the opportunity to acquire a unique set of skills and experiences that I believe would meet the needs of this position. I understand and appreciate the Volusia system, and I also have had immeasurably valuable leadership and learning experiences in a different, and very highly rated Florida District.

In Volusia I served as a teacher, assistant principal, district administrator and for 12 years, the principal of Spruce Creek High School in Port Orange. In St. Johns, prior to retirement, I served as an Associate Superintendent for Curriculum. Additionally, I had significant experience in various leadership positions with International Baccalaureate.

As Associate Superintendent I was part of the Superintendent's Cabinet and was involved in most facets of district operations including unique and accountable budget practices, contract negotiations, presenting to legislative committees, and of course my primary responsibility of developing and implementing policies that grew and supported a cultural of student learning and character development.

I have been described as highly informed and competent, a gifted team builder, very industrious, and an honest broker with a sense of humor. I am known to be able to bring diverse stakeholders together to work towards common goals. Most importantly, my reputation is built on my sincere commitment to the mission of ensuring student learning.

My roots run deep in Volusia, to include a granddaughter who attends school there and a daughter who is a middle school teacher. My wife is a native of New Smyrna Beach and all three of our children attended and graduated from Volusia County schools. I have a commitment to serve in a manner that will enable the Board to feel certain the district is in good hands while they work to select the best leader for the future of Volusia County Schools. I do not take this challenge lightly; but I hope the Committee will agree that I have the skill set and demeanor to earn the opportunity for an interview.

35 Cochise Court Palm Coast Fl., 32137

Phone: (386)212-2235 Email: Egnor2@aol.com.

### **Objectives**

To serve as Interim Superintendent of Volusia County Schools while a search for a permanent appointment is conducted.

## **Experience**

**Current Status: Retired** 

### St. Johns County Schools, Florida

2010-2019

- Director of Secondary Curriculum\*, 12/20/18 5/22/19
- Associate Superintendent for Curriculum Services, 2015-2016
- Executive Director of K-12 Curriculum, 2010-2016
- \* Retired from St. Johns County Schools in 2/2016. Recently served as interim Director of Secondary Curriculum from 12/2018 until 5/2019. When no suitable candidate was hired, I agreed to continue in the position until 5/2019 when a new hire was made.

#### Volusia County Schools, Florida

1981-2010

- Principal, Spruce Creek High School Port Orange Fl. 1998-2010
- Coordinator of High School Services, Educational Development Center, Daytona Beach Fl., 1995-1998
- Social Studies Specialist, Educational Development Center, Daytona Beach Fl., 1993-1995
- Assistant Principal for Curriculum, Data Process and Coordinator of the International Baccalaureate
   Program at Spruce Creek, 1990-1993
- Administrative Assistant for Curriculum, Spruce Creek High School, 1998-1990
- Social Studies Teacher, Spruce Creek High School, 1981-1988

Daytona Beach Community College, Bethune Cookman College, and Nova University

1987-1990

Adjunct Faculty and/or course Facilitator

#### **Education**

#### Stetson University, Deland Florida

- Certification in Administration, 1986
- Master of Arts in Teaching History, 1985
- Bachelor of Arts in Social Science Education (graduated Magna Cum Laude), 1980

35 Cochise Court Palm Coast Fl., 32137 Phone: (386)212-2235

Email: Egnor2@aol.com.

#### **Current Certification**

Professional Educators Certificate, State Department of Education

#### 2015-2020

- School Principal/All Levels
- Social Science/Grades 6-12

### **Former Certification**

Daytona Community College

1992-1997

American History, certificate # 001630

### **Selected Former Professional Associations**

- Heads Representative Committee of the International Baccalaureate Organization
- Appointed member of the International Baccalaureate North American Board of Directors
- Elected member of the Regional Heads Representative Committee for the International Baccalaureate Schools of North America
- PHI DELTA Kappa -East Central Florida Chapter
- Volusia Association of School Administrators (VASA)
- Florida Association of School Administrators (FASA)
- National Council for the Social Studies.

#### **Personal**

#### Age: 60

- Marital Status: 1981- present married to Becky Egnor
- Three children, Erin 32, Ian 28 and Erica 28

•

#### **Logistics**

- Currently retired and available except for a brief out-of-state in late June/early July which can be adjusted
- Currently live in Palm Coast Florida, Flagler County, so could commute to Volusia, unless some other option was required.

35 Cochise Court Palm Coast Fl., 32137 Phone: (386)212-2235

Email: Egnor2@aol.com.

## References

• Tim Forson, Superintendent of Schools, St. Johns County Schools,

Phone: (904) 547-7502

Email: tim.forson@stjohns.k12.fl.us

• Dr. Brennan Asplen, Deputy Superintendent for Academic and Student Services, St. Johns County

Schools,

Phone: (904) 547-7522

Email: brennan.asplen@stjohns.k12.fl.us

Dawn Sapp Associate Superintendent, St. Johns County Schools,

Phone: (904) 547-7677

Email: Dawn.Sapp@stjohns.k12.fl.us

• Dr. Joe Joyner, President of Flagler College, St. Augustine Florida

Phone: (904) 669-0888 Email: Jjoyner@flagler .edu

,